I read about your safety modification program and saw an item about model 600...

Discussion Thread

Response (Laura) 6/6/2002 2:28:12 PM Dear Mr. Petty, Thank you for your inquiry. In 1979, Remington instituted a recall for Model 600 and 660 rifles made before February, 1975, because, under certain circumstances, the safety and trigger could be manipulated in a way that could result in an accidental discharge. Under the 1979 recall program, owners of the affected rifles could return their guns for installation of a new trigger assembly at no charge. Since 1979, thousands of the affected firearms have been serviced under the 1979 recall and received new trigger assemblies. You can read all of the information regarding this through the front page of our website or through the link below:

http://www.remington.com/Safety\_Modification\_Program/600\_660.htm

Customer (Barry Petty) 6/\$/2002 5:34:47 PM I read about your safety modification program and saw an item about model 600's being recalled in 1979. I was curious, since I've only owned this rifle since about 1988. Was there some problem related to the trigger assembly?

Subject to Protective Order Williams v. Remington